

APPENDIX III. List of Participants

05 February 2008

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH/ANGLAIS

UNITED NATIONS STATISTICS DIVISION

SECRETARIAT OF THE PACIFIC COMMUNITY STATISTICS AND DEMOGRAPHY PROGRAMME (SDP)

Workshop on the 2010 World Programme on Population and Housing Censuses: International standards, contemporary technologies and regional cooperation
(Noumea, New Caledonia, 4 – 8 February 2008)

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

MEMBER COUNTRIES AND TERRITORIES

Australia	Mr Nick Parsons Director Census Forms, Evaluation and Project Office Australian Bureau of Statistics Locked Bag 10 Belconnen ACT 2617, CANBERRA Tel. (61) 2 6252 6869 Fax (61) 2 6252 7791 e-mail nick.parsons@abs.gov.au http://www.abs.gov.au/
Cook Islands	Mr Kevin Hosking Statistics Office Ministry of Finance and Economic Management P.O. Box 41, RAROTONGA Tel. (682) 29.511 Fax (682) 21.511 e-mail kevin@stats.gov.ck http://www.mfem.gov.ck/
Federated States of Micronesia	Mr. Stoney Taulung Statistics Office Palikir, Pohnpei Tel. (691) 370.3797 Fax (691) 370.3243 e-mail staulung@sboc.fm ; dea@mail.fm http://www.SecretariatofthePacific

Community.int/prism/Country/FM/stats/

Fiji Islands

Mr. Epeli Waqavonovono

Bureau of Statistics
G.P.O. Box 2221
Government Buildings, SUVA
Tel. (679) 3315.822
Fax (679) 3303.656
e-mail epeliw@statsfiji.gov.fj
<http://www.statsfiji.gov.fj>

Kiribati

Mr. Tekena Tiroa
Director of Statistics
National Statistics Office
Tel. (686) 21.813
Fax (686) 21.272
e-mail statistics@tskl.net.ki ; tiroa@mefep.gov.ki
<http://www.Secretariat of the Pacific>
Community.int/prism/country/ki/stats

Nauru

Mr. Ramrakha Detenamo

Bureau of Statistics
Ministry of Finance
Government Offices, YAREN DISTRICT
Tel. (674) 444.3217
Fax (674) 444.3125
e-mail statistics@naurugov.nr
<http://www.Secretariat of the Pacific>
Community.int/prism/country/nr/stats

Samoa

Mr. Sefuiva Reupena Muagututia
Government Statistician
Statistics Division, Department of Treasury
P.O. Box 1151, APIA
Tel. (685) 21.373 or 24.384
Fax (685) 24.675
e-mail reupena.muagututia@mof.gov.ws
<http://www.Secretariat of the Pacific>
Community.int/prism/country/ws/stats

Solomon Islands

Mr. Nicholas Gagahe
Government Statistician
Statistics Office
Ministry of Finance
P.O. Box G6, HONIARA
Tel. (677) 27.835
Fax (677) 21.009
e-mail ngagahe@mof.gov.sb
<http://www.Secretariat of the Pacific>
Community.int/prism/country/sb/stats/

Tonga

Mr. Sione Foiakau Lolohea

Statistics Department
P.O. Box 149, NUKU' ALOFA
Tel. (676) 22.517
Fax (676) 24.303
e-mail slolohea@stats.gov.to
[http://www.Secretariat of the Pacific
Community.int/prism/country/to/stats](http://www.SecretariatofthePacificCommunity.int/prism/country/to/stats)

Vanuatu

Mr. Benuel Lenge

Vanuatu National Statistics Office
Ministry of Finance and Economic Management
Private Mail Bag 019
PORT VILA
Tel. (678) 22.110 / 22.111
Fax (678) 24.583
e-mail blenge@vanuatu.gov.vu
[http://www.Secretariat of the Pacific
Community.int/prism/country/vu/stats](http://www.SecretariatofthePacificCommunity.int/prism/country/vu/stats)

OBSERVERS / OBSERVATEURS

New Caledonia

Mr Gérard Baudchon
Director
e-mail baudchon@itsee.nc

Mr Bertrand Buffière
Census and Survey Manager
e-mail bertrand.buffiere@itsee.nc

Mr Pascal Rivoilan
Computer specialist
e-mail pascal.rivoilan@itsee.nc

Institut de la statistique et des études économiques
B.P. 823, NOUMÉA
Tel. (687) 27.54.81
Fax (687) 28.81.48
<http://www.isee.nc/>

Vanuatu

Mr. Simil Johnson
Acting Government Statistician
Vanuatu National Statistics Office
Ministry of Finance and Economic Management
Private Mail Bag 019
PORT VILA
Tel. (678) 22.110/22.111
Fax (678) 24.583
e-mail sjohnson@vanuatu.gov.vu
[http://www.Secretariat of the Pacific
Community.int/prism/country/vu/stats](http://www.SecretariatofthePacificCommunity.int/prism/country/vu/stats)

Pacific Islands Applied
Geoscience Commission
(SOPAC)

Mr Franck Martin
Mr Wolf Forstreuter

SOPAC Secretariat
Private Mail Bag, GPO
SUVA, Fiji Islands
Tel. (679) 338.1377
Fax (679) 337.0040
e-mail director@sopac.org
<http://www.sopac.org>

UNICEF

Ms Asenaca Vakacegu
Monitoring & Evaluation Specialist
Policy Analysis, Planning & Evaluation
UNICEF Pacific
Private Mail Bag
Suva, Fiji Islands
Tel. (679) 3300.439
Fax (679) 3301.667
e-mail avakacegu@unicef.org ; suva@unicef.org
<http://www.unicef.org/>

United Nations Population
Fund (UNFPA)

Mr. Alfred Schuster
Assistant representative
UNFPA Office for the Pacific
Private Mail Bag
SUVA, Fiji Islands
Tel. (679) 3308.022
Fax (679) 3312.785
e-mail schuster@unfpa.org
<http://pacific.unfpa.org/>

United Nations Statistics Division

Mr Srdjan Mrkic

Chief, Social and Housing Statistics Section
United Nations Statistics Division
2 UN Plaza, 1552
New York, NY, 10017
USA
Tel. (1-212) 963.4940
Fax (1-212) 963.1940
e-mail mrkic@un.org
<http://unstats.un.org/United Nations Statistics Division/>

Mr Charles Brigham

GIS specialist
Demographic Statistics Section
United Nations Statistics Division
2 UN Plaza, 1556
New York, NY, 10017
USA

Tel. (1-212) 963.4940
Fax (1-212) 963.1940
e-mail
<http://unstats.un.org/United Nations Statistics Division/>

Secretariat of the Pacific Community

Dr. Jimmie Rodgers	Director-General
	Secretariat of the Pacific Community BP D5, 98848 NOUMEA Cedex New Caledonia Tel. (687) 26.20.00 Fax (687) 26.38.18 e-mail Secretariat of the Pacific Community@Secretariat of the Pacific Community.int ; Stats&Demog@Secretariat of the Pacific Community.int http://www.Secretariat of the Pacific Community.int/sdp
Mr Richard Mann	Deputy-Director General
Dr Gerald Haberkorn	Manager (Statistics and Demography Programme)
Mr. Rick Baxter	Population Specialist-Census and Surveys
Mr Phil Bright	Programmer (GIS)
Mr. Andreas Demmke	Population Specialist - Demographic analysis
Mr Arthur Jorari	Population and Development Specialist
Ms. Kaobari Matikarai	Demography and Health Survey Technical Officer
Mr Scott Pontifex	Programmer (GIS)
Mr Chris Ryan	Statistics Adviser/Trainer
Ms. Leilua Taulealo	Population Data Officer
Mr. Raymond Vuti	PRISM Manager
Ms Gladys Beccalossi	Assistant Secretary to the Workshop
Ms Sandra Gianini	Secretary to the Workshop

COMMERCIAL SUPPLIER OF GIS AND OCR SOLUTIONS

DRS Data Services limited

Mr. Andy Tye
International Manager
1 Danbury Court
Linford Wood, Milton Keynes
ENGLAND MK14 6LR
Tel. (44-0) 1908. 355139
Fax (44-0) 1908. 607668
e-mail andy.tye@drs.co.uk
<http://www.drs.co.uk>
